From: Y. G. Gwon

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 8:56 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: BANGSAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FCC ID:QUS5SEVARE-T00, AN03T2585

Dear Mike,

Thanks for your commens and I am sorry for submitting enough information for the
product.

The Transmitter is almost same with Keyless Enter System for vehicle. As you
know, the section 15.231(a) allow data transmission for control signal.

Enclosed please find a manual for overall system. The controller has a receiver
board storing max. 5 phone numbers for emergency situation. If the switch on the
transmitter is pushed, the receiver receive the signal and send this signal to
the main board in the controller and then the controller activate make phone
calls automatically.

I hope enclosed system manual cover your requirement for AN03T2588.

The revised ID Lable for receiver is not a problem to sen that to you, but the
noise from the controller over the class B limit. Is that no problem?
Please confirm me that regarding this matter.

Best regards,

Y. G. Gwon
ONETECH Corp.

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUOQRCCSEMC.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 7:12 AM

To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Subject: FW: BANGSAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FCC ID:QUS5SEVARE-T00, AN03T2585

From: CERTADM

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 2:08 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: BANGSAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FCC ID:QUS5SEVARE-T00, AN03T2585

Notice content

Question #1: Per 15.231 (a) requirements, data transmission is not allowed
under 15.231 (b) of FCC rules. The emission designator is F1D which is data
transmission. Please address this non-compliance issue.

Question #2: This device and its associated receiver is to be used in weapon
detection. The description in the wuser manual does not provide enough
information to demonstrate how the detection can be made. Please provide a
detail description to address the detection methods.

Best Regards



Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



